
To : M/s EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD Date: 17/09/2021

Your Ref. No. : DM19HO01414-JG

Our Ref. No. : CC4/EQI19008844/Upa3q2

: $ 700.00            

: $ 120.00            3 days

Rental (If any)      : $ days 

: $ 7.45                

: $

827.45            

: $ 820.00            

:

 

1)                   : $ 820.00                                   

                  : $

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

50%

LIU'S BROTHER AUTO ENGINEERING WORKSHOP     

Others:

Final Settlement Sum 

Liability

Vehicle No.

13/5/2019

SLB 9455J

YP 684X

Date of Accident

   (TP Veh)

THIRD PARTY DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Payment Instruction: Payee's Breakdown

Remarks 

Loss of Use

Final Repair Cost

(Insd Veh)

JOANNE LEE

GLOBAL SUM















1

Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Susan Low <liusbro@ymail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 7 July 2021 1:59 PM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Subject: Re: Your Ref: YP684X190513 // LKK Ref: CC4/EQI19008844/Upa3 [ACCIDENT 

INVOLVING SLB9455J(EQ) AND YP684X ON 13/05/2019]

Name:               Liu's Brother Auto Engineering Workshop 

Bank Name:       Maybank Singapore Limited 

Bank A/C No:     0414-1077546  

Bank Branch:      Maybank & Marine Parade 

Bank Code:         7302  

 Branch Code:    014 

 Swift Codes:      MBBESGSG 

 
 

Thank. 

Best Regards, 

 

Susan Low 
M/s Liu's Brother Auto Engineering Workshop  
No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-01  
AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit  
Singapore 417883  
Tel: 67411730 Fax: 67445746 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


